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Directors' Report

The Bwrectors submit therr annual report and audited financial statements for the penod ended 30th Apnl 2008

Prinapal Activities

The pnnapal actmties of the Group are the design, development and marketing of multimedia technalegy, and products incorporating this technology
Review of Business

A review of business and financial developments and future prospects has been included 1n the Chief Executive’s Review This incorporates

any sigruficant events since the end of the finanaal period Further details are included in pages 3 to 11 of the repont and financial
statements

The results of the Group for the 13 month period to 30th Apnl 2008 are set out in detall in the Consolidated Income Statement on page 35
The Directors do not propose the payment of a ddend (2007 £rl)

The key performance indicators used i the business are summansed below The performance of the business in the terms of these indicators
15 considered in the Chief Executive’s Review in pages 3 to 11 of the annual report

13 months to
30 Apni Year to
2008 2007 %
Technology business
New license Agreements 13 10 +30%
Licensing Revenue £190m £130m +46%
Partrier Chip Desigrs Wins 67 50 +34%
Partner Chips Shipping 26 18 +44%
Partner Chips Shipped (units) 47m 26m +81%
Royalty Revenue £10 9m £8 8m +24%
PURE Digital business
Revenue £301m £26 3m +15%
Operating Profit £16m £1 8m -14%
Group
Revenue £60 Om f48 1Tm +25%
Gross Profit £38 6m £27 1m +42%
Profit before taxation £19m {£2 3m)
Net cash and cash equvalents £7 2m £9 6m -24%

As previously stated, the Group has moved the end of the finanaal penod to 30th Apnl Royalties are becoming an increasingly impartant
revenue stream for the busingss and, taking into account the timing of royalty reporting by our partners, this wall enable the business to
provide a more accurate assessment of its royalty revenues at the close of financial periods The current finanaal year has been extended to
13 months, running from 1st Apnl 2007 to 30th Apnl 2008 Interim results were announced for the 6 months to 30th September 2007
and full year results for the 13 months to 30th Apnl 2008 In future, financal years wall run from 1st May to 30th Apnil

Principal Rigks and Uncertainties

There are a number of nsks and uncertainties which could impact the Group's performance The Group has a nsk management structure in
place which is designed to identify, manage and mitigate business nisk The relevant structures are more fully descnbed in the Group’s
internal control and nsk management procedures 1n the Corporate Governance report on page 40

The Group has expenenced, and may in the future expenence, fluctuations in the results of its operations There are a number of factors that
can affect the results For the Technology business, these include the tming of new license agreements with partners, the achievement of
development project milestones and the timing and volume of products incorporating the Group's technology shipped by our partners The
Group seeks to reduce this nsk by both broadening the number of partners wha utilise the Group's technology as well as widening the
number of market segments that are targeted by the Group’s partners For the Group's PURE Digital business, these factors also indude the
rate of adoption of digital radio technologies world-wide and the continuation of the supply of products from Chinese manufacturers The
Group has mitigated the latter by spreading the manufacture of the Group’s products across a number of manufacturers in order to reduce
the reliance on any one manufacturer

The Group operates In fast mowving competitve marketplaces charactenised by rapid changes in technalogy The Group's result will be
tmpacted by the introduction of new technologies and products by the Group and by the Group’s competitors as they respond to these
changes in technalogy In order to mitigate risk, the Group has detailed dialogue wath existing partners, as well as systems companies and
industry bodies, in arder to align its future products with advances in technology and market requirements

As a technology business, the development and ownership of intellectual property 1s fundamental to the Group’s performance Whilst the
Group relies on patent, copynght, trademark and other mtellectual property laws to establish and protect its propnetary nghts, it cannot be
certain that its propnetary nghts will not be challenged, invalidated, circumvented or used wathout the Group’s authonsation The Group
mitigates the nsk by filng patents and trademarks as appropnate to protect its intellectual property and through monitonng technologies
promoted by third parties

The Group transacts hicense and development agreements with customers and purchases of products for PURE Digital pnmanly in US dollars
and, therefore, the Group's earnings are exposed to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates The Group reviews its foreign exchange exposure
on a regular basis and, If there 1s a matenal exposure to exchange rate fluctuations and the Board considers it appropriate, the Group wall
reduce the nsk by currency hedging on net recevable/payable batances
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The Group's performance 1s also subject to external macro economuc condiuans Changes in factors such as interest rates, inflation,
unemployment and commadity pnices can create uncertanty in the Group's markets and affect consumer spending This may result in the
Group's customers and potential customers delaying the placing of orders with the Group and/or the reduced shipment of products
incorporating the Group’s technology 1n turn, both of these would adversely affect the Group's result

Future Developments

The Group intends to continue to develop its range of graphics, video, display, processing and communication technelogies for use in SoC
{(System on Chip) dewices The Group will market these technologies to existing and new customers with a view to entenng inte commercial
agreements for customers to incorporate the Group's technology in their SoC devices

The PURE Digital business will continue to develop additional praducts using the Group's digstal radio technology as well as a new range of
products which also incorporate the Group’s internet cannectivity/streaming audio technalogy These products will be marketed to exssting
customers in UK, and increasingly to overseas customers as digital radio markets emerge world-wide

Research and Development
The Group spent £29,110,000 (2007 £23,419,000) on research and development and advanced technology projects

Donations
During the penod the Group made donations for chantable purposes of £1,024 (2007 £378) There were no political donations dunng the
period (2007 £rul) The Parent Company made no donations in the current year (2007 £mil}

Directors during the Financial Period

G 5 Shingles, H Yassaie, T Selby, | R Pearson and D A Hurst-Brown served as Directors throughout the finanaal pened

In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, T Selby will retire by rotation and | R Pearson waill rettre in accordance with the
2006 FRC Combined Code at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held an 15th August 2008 and will seek re-election at the
meeting

Executive Directors’ service agreements are contracts of employment with a rolling notice penod of less than one year

Non-Executive Directors do not have any unexpired notice penods in therr contracts

The disclosable interests of Directars at 30th April 2008 induding holdings, if any, of wives and children aged under 18 were as detailed m
the Remuneration Report on page 43 and remain unchanged at 25th June 2008

Disclosure of information to auditors

The Directors who held office at the date of approval of this Directors’ Report confirm that, so far as they are each aware, there 1s no
relevant audit information of which the Company's auditors are unaware, and each Director has taken all the steps that he ought to have
taken as a Director to make himself aware of any relevant audet information and to establish that the Company's auditors are aware of that
information

Share Capital

The Company's ordinary shares wath a par value of 10p per share are quoted on the London Stock Exchange The nghts and obligations
attaching to these crdinary shares are set out in the Company’s Articles of Association, copies of which can be abtained from Companies
House in the UK or by writing to the Company Secretary at the registered office There are no restrictions on the voting nghts attaching to
the Company's ordinary shares There are no persons holding securities in the Company carrying special nghts with regard to control of the
Company The Company 1s not aware of any agreement between holders of secunties that may result in restrctions on the transfer of
securities or on voting nights Unless expressly stated to the contrary in the Articles of Assaciation of the Company, the Company's Aricles of
Asscciation may be amended by special resolution of the Company’s shareholders

Substantial Interests
As at 25th June 2008 the Company had been notified or was aware that the following had direct or indirect interests in 3% or more of the
share capital of the Company

Ordinary Shares of 10p Percentage

n the Company Holding

SAAD Investment Company 44,645,906 20 3%
M & G Investment Management 28,528,630 13 0%
AXA Financial SA 21,557,831 98%
Schroder Investment Management 15,862,689 72%
Black Rock investment Management 15,152,494 6 9%
Herald tnvestment Management 12,992,345 59%
Lega! & General Investment Management 10,404,944 4 7%

Gomg Concern Basis

After making enquizies, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have adequate resources to continue
In operational existence for the foreseeable future For this reason, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the finanaal
statements

Employees

As the Group 1s an intellectual property business, considerable value 1s placed on the mvolvement of employees in the development of the
business and their involvement in the deasson making process This 1s encouraged by the open environment i the Group and through the
delegation of respansibility throughout the organsation  Presentations are made to all staff on a regular basis to encourage a full
understanding of the Group's strategy and operational developments The majonty of employees receve share awards and are inwted to
parbcipate in the SAYE scheme every year which in tumn leads to increased ernployee share ownership



The Group 1s committed to the pnnaple of equal oppartunity in employment and to ensuring that no apphicant or employee recewves less
favourable treatment on the grounds of age, gender, disability, ethmic ongin, political or other opinion, religion or sexual onientation
Disability 1s not seen as an inhibitor to employment or career development Employees who become disabled are, wherever possible, given
assistance to continue in their existing employment or to be trained for other positions

Creditor payment polhcy
It 1s Group palicy to agree payment terms with supphers when negotiating contracts or transactions
The Group ensures that, subject to any necessary vanations which may result from supplier-related problems, the agreed payment terms are adhered to

The number of days billings from supplers outstanding to the Group at 30th Apnl 2008 was 38 days (2007 42 days) The Parent Company
1s purely a holding Company with investments and does not have trade creditors

Directors’ Responsibilities 1n respect of the Annual Report and Financial Statement

The Directors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report and the group and parent company financial statements, in accordance with

appheable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare group and parent company finanaal statements for each finanaial year Under that law the

Directors are required to prepare the group finanaal statements in accordance with {FRSs as adopted by the EU and applicable law and have

elected to prepare the parent company financial statements in accordance with UK Accounting Standards and applicable law {UK Generally

Accepted Accounting Practice)

The group finanaial statements are required by law and IFRSs as adopted by the EU to present farly the financial position and perfermance

of the group, the Companies Act 1985 provides in relation to such financial statements that references in the relevant part of that Act to

financial statements giving a true and fair view are references to their achieving a fair presentation

The parent company financial statements are required by law to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the parent company

In prepanng each of the group and parent company financal statements, the Directors are required to

¢ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

* make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

+ for the group financial statements, state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU,

« for the parent company finanaial statements, state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any
matenal departures disclosed and explained in the parent company finangal statements, and

+ prepare the financal statements on the going concern basis unless 1t 1s inappropnate o presume that the group and the parent company
will continue 1n business

The Directars are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the finanaial position

of the parent company and enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They have general

respansibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the group and to prevent and detect fraud and

other irregulanties

Under applicable law and regulations, the Directars are also responsible for prepanng a Directors” Repert, Directors’ Remuneration Report

and Corporate Governance Statement that comply wath that law and those regulations

The Drrectors are respansible for the maintenance and integnty of the corporate and finanaal information included on the company's website
Legislation in the UK governing the preparation and dissemination of finanaal statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions

Directors’ Responsibiity Statement

The Directors confirm that, to the best of therr knowledge

+ the finanaal statements, prepared in accordance with the applicable set of accounting standards, give a true and fair wew of the assets,
Nabilitres, financial position and profit or loss of the company and the undertakings included in the consohidation taken as a whole, and

¢« the directors’ report indudes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the 1ssuer and the
undertakings included in the consalidation taken as a whale, together with a descnption of the panapal nsks and uncertamnties that they face

Audhtors
A resolution 15 1o be proposed at the Annual General Meeting for the re-appointment of XPMG Audit Plc as auditors of the Company

Specaal business at the Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting will be held at 11 00 a m on 15th August 2008 at Imagination House, Home Park Estate, Kings Langley,
Hertfordshire WD4 8LZ Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting s set out in full in the Notewce of the AGM At the AGM, the
Company will be asking shareholders to approve resolutions to amend the rules of the Employee Share Plan in order to increase the annual
flow rate and to alter the artictes of assocation In respect of ‘confhict of interest” of directors due to changes under the Campanies Act 2006
After the AGM, the Company will publish on its website the proxy votes cast in respect of each resolution voted on at the AGM

By order of the Board
A Llewellyn
Secretary

25th June 2008
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Corporate Governance

Compliance with the Combined Code

The Board ts accountable to shareholders for the effective direction and control of the Group and this report provides details of the
framework of corporate governance and internal controls that the Directors have put in place to enable them to carry out this responsibiity
[t also shows how the Group has applied the provisions of Section 1 of the 2006 FRC Combined Code on Corporate Governance {'the
Code’), and the areas of non-compliance which are noted at the end of this section

The Board has apphied the pninaples of the Code as follows

The Board

The Company operates through the Board of Directors Duning the finanoal penod the Board consisted of 5 directors, 3 executives and 2
nen-executives, including the Chairman who carmes out his duties on a part-ime basis (40 days per annum) Biographucal details for each of
the drrectors are set out on pages 35-36

The Company has insurance cover for its Directors and Officers wath a cover hmit of £5,000,000

The Chairman

The Chairman, Geoff Shingles, 1s responsible for the leadership and management of the Board He ensures its effectiveness on all aspects of
its role, setting 1ts agenda and ensunng that the Directors recewve accurate, timely and dlear information The Chairman facilitates the
effective contnbution of Non-Executive Directors and ensures constructive relations between Executive and Non-Executive Directors The
Chairman maintains the proper and appropnate level of communication with shareholders Dunng the financial penod the Chairman has
held meetings with the non-executive directors without the executives being present

The Board is satisfied that the Chairman's other professional commutments listed on page 35 do not interfere wath the performance of his
duties for the Company

The Chuef Executive

The Chief Executive Officer, Hossein Yassaie, 1s responsible for the day-to-day management of the business He 15 the key drver for
proposing, developing and implementing the Group's strategy as agreed by the Board The Chief Executive Officer carnes out his duties in
dose consultation with the Chairman, the Board and Executive Management Board who in turn are responsible for the commeraal and
operational activities of the Group The Cheef Executive Officer 15 also responsible, wath the executive team, for implementing the degsions of
the Board and its Commuttees

Semor Independent Director
The senior Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company is lan Pearson He has a dialogue wath institutional shareholders to ensure
their views are communicated te the Group and ensures that the performance evaluation of the Chairman 1s conducted effectively

Mr Pearson became a director of the Company in 1998 and has therefore been connected with the Group for more than 9 years In
addition, both Non-Executive Directors have shareholdings in the Company as disclosed 1n the table on page 46 The Board continues to
monitor the composition of the Board in line with the recommendations of the Code The Board has considered the independence of these
Directors with particular care and scrutiny All Directors contnibute significantly through their indmdual skills and their considerable
knowledge of both the Group and the industry, and they currently prowide continuity and an overall balance to the Board In particular, they
all continue to demonstrate a strong independence of management in the manner in which they discharge therr responsitlities as Directors
Accordingly, the Board considers that | R Pearson and D A Hurst-Brown are independent Non-Executive Directors

Operation of the Board

The Board is responsible for the overall direction, strategy and performance of the Group The Board usually meets formally on a monthly
basis There 15 a formal agenda of items to be addressed at Board Meetings which includes matters specifically reserved for the Board,
pnncipally compnsing group wide business and financial rewews, major capital or revenue expenditure, acquisiions or disposals, onerous
business terms, treasury, risk items and board appointments At each meeting both the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
prepare their respective reports, the Chief Executive Officer gmng a full business update with focus on the Group’s relationships with current
and potential partners and highlighting business-critical issues, and the Chief Financial Officer presents the finanaal results for the year to
date together with fatest financial forecasts All Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, who attends the
menthly Board meetings and is responsible to the Board for ensunng that board procedures are comphed with and that goed information
flows within the Board and Commuttees Both the appomntment and removal of the Company Secretary are a matter for the Board as a
whote

By also attending and monitoring the content of meetings and agendas, the Directors consider that there 1s sufficent structure to ensure the
Company's strategy and control remain in its hands

The Board also meets penodically with sermor management from the Graup's dwvisions in order to review the strategic direction of the
business The main objectives are to assess and decide upon the key technologies/products/markets for the business to exploit by assessing
the potential returns against the nsks The result 1s a common wision of the future aspirations of the business and an understanding of the
function and goals that each dwision has within the strategy A divtsional business plan 15 built around executing the strategic plan

The Company's Executive Management Board meets on a monthly basis, with attendance by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finanaial
Officer Each member prowdes a monthly operational report in which progress against plan 1s reviewed to ensure that this 1s 1n ine with the
Group's strategic and business targets

Performance Evaluation

Through the finanaial penod the Board reviews its performance along with that of the Audit and Remuneration Committees This assessment
of performance 1s carned out by considering the objectives of each body and assessing the degree to which these objectives have been met
In the case of each Director, the performance review takes into account an indmidual’s level of comrmitment to the role, effective
contribution and achievement in carrying out the role The Non-Executive Directors are responsible for performance evaluation of the
Chairman, taking inte account the views of the Executive Directors

Dunng the financial penod, the Charman penodically held meetings with the Non-Executive Directors wathout the Executive Directors being



present and, 1n additron, the Non-Executives perodically held meetings without the Chairman or the Executive Directors being present

Board Appomtments

All nominations to the Board will be considered by the Board and dunng the financal peried no speafic changes were considered The
Board considers the apprapriate composiion of the Board from time to time and in future will continue to review its make up As the Board
1s small, a Nominations Committee has not been appointed

All Directors, in accordance with the Code, wll submit themselves for re-election at least every three years Any newly appointed Directors are
required to submit themselves for re-electicn at the first AGM followang their appointment

Audit Committee

Members of the Commuttee

During the financal penod, the Audit Committee compnsed D A Hurst-Brown as Chairman and | R Pearson as a member

The Code requires that the Board be satisfied that at Jeast one member of the Committee has recent and relevant financial expenence The
Board has considered this requirement and, taking into account the financial background of the Chairman of the Committee, 1s satisfied that
this requirement 1s met, and that the Committee has sufficient expenence to fulfil its obhgations in an effective manner

Responsibilities

The Commuttee is required to satisfy itself as to the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls and compliance procedures within the Group
and that the principles, policies and practices adopted in the preparation of the accounts of the Group and the annual financial statements
comply wath statutory requirements The Audit Commuttee has written terms of reference which are availlable to be wiewed at the AGM

In discharging its responsibtlities, the Commuttee reviews the intenm and annual finanaal statements and the terms and scope under which the
external audrtors are appointed or reappointed The Committee also reviews and monitors the external auditor’s independence and objectivity
and the effectiveness of the audnt process, taking into consideration relevant UK professional and regulatory requirements The Committee holds
meetings with the external auditors whenever 1t feels it needs adwice or danfication of issues, but in any case the Audit Committee meets
formally wath the external auditors at least once per year, with a portion of the meeting without the Executive Directors present The Commuttee
Is also responsible for determining and reviewing the policy for engaging the external audrtor in respect of non-audit work

The Audit Committee reviews arrangements by which staff of the Group may in confidence raise concerns over possible impropneties 1n
financial reporting or other matters

Remuneration Commuttee
A description of the composition, responsibiity and operation of the Remuneration Commuttee 1s set out in the Remuneration Report on
pages 43-46 which 1s prepared in accordance with the Companies Acts 1985 and 2006

Board and Committee Meeting Attendance
The attendance of Direclors at Board meetings and Commuttee meetings 1s set out below

Main Board Audit Remuneration
Meetings Commirttee Commuttee

No of meetings 10 3 5
G S Shingles 10 1* 3* * Denotes attendance by a Director (who 1s not a
H Yassaie 10 1* 2* member of the Committee} at a Commuttee
T Selby 10 3* 2* meeting, either for the whole or part of the
| R Pearson *] 3 5 meeting, as requested by the Chairman of the
D A Hurst-Brown 10 3 5 Committee

Independent Professional Adwisers

The Drrectors are able to bnng necessary matters to the attention of the Board so that the appropriate professional adwsers can be briefed
and authornised to provide the required independent advuce However, all Directors can, if they feel it necessary, take independent
professional advice in furtherance of therr duties, at the Company’s expense

Fimancial Reporting

The financial posttion of the Group 15 discussed 1n the Chairman's Statement, Chief Executive’s Review and the Diectors’ Report giving a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Company's position and prospects

After rewewing current performance and plans, and making enquines considered appropnate, the Directors are satisfied that at the time of
approving the Financial Statements adequate resources are available te the Group to enable it to continue in business for the foreseeable
future For this reason the Directors believe it 1s appropnate to adopt the going concern basis in preparnng the financial statements

Relations wath Shareholders

The Company actively encourages two-way communications with shareholtders Prinaipally through the Board, the Company endeavours to
establish and maintain good relationships with its institutional shareholders by holding regular meetings after results wath further dialogue as
requested Shareholders can register to receive the Company’s press releases via the internet and any quenes from individual shareholders are
answered promptly by a norminated person

The Company prowide shareholders with 21 days notice of the Annual General Meeting In addition to the format AGM proceedings, the
Directors make a full presentation to shareholders to explain recent developments in the business, followed by an open question and answer
session which provides shareholders wath the opportunity to ask Directors and serior employees questions about the business The AGM 1s
hetd at the Company's main office in Kings Langley where shareholders can wisit demonstration rooms displaying the Group's technelogy in
Company products or partners’ products and senior divisicnal employees are on hand to give in-depth detall of the Company’s intellectual
property The Board are availlable to meet shareholders on an informal basis
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The Non-Executive Directors have access to independent feedback from shareholders after results presentattons which, supported by penodic
attendance at analyst and shareholder presentations, prowides them wath an understanding of the views of major shareholders The Seruor
Non-Executve Director 15 available for dialogue with major shareholders if required

Consulting with Employees

The Company understands and appreciates the importance of effective communication with its employees Where there are matters ansing
in the Company which could impact staff there 1s an appropnate consultation process This 1s mainly achieved through the menthly dvisional
meetings where employee-related items are inrtially discussed, the general managers will in turn consult ther employees in the given division
and feedback any constructive responses before the Company proceeds in making decisions

Corporate Socal Responsibility

The Company 1s primarnly accountable to its shareholders, however it also recognises that 1t has responsibiities to other stakeholders which
include employees, partners, customers, supphers, the local community and the surrounding environment where 1t operates Employees are
highly regarded and valued, and their employment and other nghts are respected The Group 1s committed to the important pnnciple of
equal opportunity which is reflected in the Company’s recruitment, disciplinary and grievance policies The Company 1s dedrcated to
supplving products of top quality to meet its customers’ requirements in a manner thatis consistent with high environmental and ethical
standards The Company aims to make a contnbution to the communities in which 1t operates

Environmental Statement

The Board understands and recognises the increasing importance of enviranmental 1ssues though 1t has imited direct impact on the
environment since 1t 1s not involved in heavy industry or any direct manufacturing activity Company premises are composed of offices with
the main activity in the Group being the development of hardware and software designs by employees working on computers, invohlving
neither the use of hazardous substances or complex waste emissions

The Group continues 1ts promation and support of practices for the use of resources in an environmentally frendly manner The Group has
energy saving measures in place for recyding components, such as panted arcuit boards, toner cartndges and surplus packaging and
discourages company vehicles wath only 2 small number of vehicdles throughout the Group The Group 15 now recycling all paper and
cardboard

With respect to the Group’s sub-contract manufactunng activities, the Company has taken the necessary action to comply with the
provisions of the Use of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical Equipment Regulations 2005 (RoHS) and Waste Electneal and Electromc
Equtpment (WEEE) The Company are members of the compliance scheme REPIC to meet our obligations as a producer of WEEE and are
members of the Distnbutor Takeback Scheme run by Valpak to meet our obligations as direct sellers

The PURE Digntal dnasion has made a significant commitment to the environment with its EcoPlus range of products EcoPius is a statement
of PURE 5 commitment to reduce its effect on the environment by reducing the power consumption of its radios, using matenals from
recycled and sustainable sources, using the smallest possible packaging to mimimize transpert, and using components selected to minimize
environmental impact PURE has also worked closely with the Energy Saving Trust ('EST’) to define a best-practice standard for power
consumption of portable and clock radios PURE's Move was the first radio to be granted EST Recommended status, and more radios are
due to follow shortly PURE will also be marketing the environmental credentials of its preducts i store

At the 2007 AGM, the Company amended its articles of assoaiation in hine with the Companies Act 2006 to enable the Company to send
information to shareholders electronically and make documents available through the website rather than via paper copies The Company
can report that with the support from shareholders less than 10% of shareholders row receive paper copies, thereby providing significant
environmental and cost benefits

Internal Controls/Risk Management

The Board of directors has overall responsibility far ensunng that the system of internal control is effective This covers all matenal controls
including finanaal, operational, comphance and risk management systems This systern 1s intended to manage rather than eliminate the risk
of falure to achieve business objectives, and provides only reasonable and not absolute assurances against matenal misstatement or loss

The Directors reviewed the existing nsk management processes wathin the operating businesses to document and report on significant areas
of business risks and their controls There 1s an ongoing process for the effective identification, evaluation and management of significant
nsks faced by the Group

This process was In place throughout the finanaal penod and continues to be in place at the date of approval of the Annual Report and
Finanaial Statements Under this process the Board receves a detalled report outlining all the main nsks associated with both the technology
and PURE Digrtal businesses and the raport Is reviewed thoroughly to cansider if any necessary action 1s required to address these nisks If the
Board conclude that action 1s required, they are given regular updates on progress and are also made aware of any new nsks that are
identified as an on-going process continues throughout each financal penod

Executive members of the Board have day to day involvement in all aspects of the business and attend monthly management meetings at
which both finanaal and operational performance against targets are reviewed Any items found dunng the monthly review which do not
meet previously agreed targets are discussed in grder to ensure that any corrective actions are implemented

A comprehensive budget i1s presented for the forthcoming year and approved by the Board Expenditure 1s controfled against formal
authorisation fimits Major items of capital and revenue expendrture and all treasury matters are reserved for members of the Board alone

The Board and the Audit Committee has considered the need for an Internal Auditor, and, after taking into account the size of the
organisation, has concluded that at this stage there Is no requirement

Comphance Statement

The Listing Rules require the Board to report on compliance with the prowsions of the Code throughout the accounting penod Save the
exceptions listed below, the Company has comphed throughout the current accounting penod ended 30th Apnil 2008 with the prowsions
set out In Section 1 of the Code

As the Board 15 small, a Nominations Commttee has not been appointed consisting solely of Non Executive Directors All neminations to the
Board will be considered by the fult Board The Board s aware that | R Pearson has been a Non-Executive Director for mare than nine years
and, in accordance with the Code, that he wall be retinng for re-election at the Annual General Meeting The Board have carefully considered
his role in the Company and believe that he is an independent director




Remuneration Report

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee ('the Committee’) adwises and makes recommendations to the Board on an appropriate remuneration policy,
within the agreed terms of reference which are available on the Company’s website at www imgtec comn

Dunng the financial penod the members of the Commitee have been | R Pearson and D A Hurst-Brown The Commuttee Chairman s | R
Pearson

The Commuttee 1s responsible for determining and agreeing with the Board the remuneration packages of each of the Executive Directors
This includes basic salary, annual bonus, level of awards under the Employee Share Plan (‘Awards') and the terms of any performance
condrtions to apply to the exeraise of such nghts, pansion nights, determining therr terms and conditions of service, and any compensation
payments and to ensure that such remuneration levels are appropnate and acceptable The remuneraticn of | R Pearson and D A Hurst-
Brown is established by the Executive Directors of the Board The Commuttee also has discussions wath the Board in relation to the Board's
annual report to shareholders on the Group's policy on the remuneration of Executive Directors and in particular the Directors” Remuneration
Report, as required by the Companies Acts 1985 and 2006, the Code and the Listing Rules of the Finanaial Services Authonty No Board
member 1s involved 1n deading his own remuneration package

Remuneration Policy

The Committee has given full consideration to the Prinaiples of Good Governance as set out in the Code with reference to Directors’
remuneration The mamn objectives of the policy are to ensure that pay and benefits packages are sufficiently competitive to attract, develop
and retain high calibre executives Dunng the course of the financial period the Commuttee carned out a rewiew of the benefits package The
review compared the remuneration of directors of similar sized comparies in similar industry types and as a result of this review appropriate
changes have been made to the basic salary of the CEQ and CFO and a new cash bonus scheme has been put in place, further details of
these are given below The Commuittee will continue, 1n the future to ensure that a competitive and well-balanced package 1s mamntained 1t
also seeks to align individual reward and ncentives with the performance of the Group and, hence, with the interests of the shareholders

Directors' Remuneration
The main elements of the Executive Directors remuneration are

Basic salary

To review and determune the specific levels of basic salary, the Committee draws on a wide range of relevant data, market conditions, as well
as Company and indivdual performance The Committee deaded dunng the year to carry out a comprehensive review of the bastc salary of
both the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary provided the Committee with the remuneration packages
of directors in the FTSE Small Cap for 2007 from a survey produced by New Bridge Street Consultants It was agreed to bnng therr salanes
closer to the level of senior executives operating In similar size businesses

Share Incentives

The Commuttee aims to ensure that executives and senior employees are farrly rewarded for their contribution to the success of the
Company The Group 1s currently operating a Employee Share Plan (formerly known as the Restncted Share Plan} and a Save As You Eam
('SAYE’) scheme The Commuttee continues to believe that shares remain the appropnate form of providing share-based long term incentives
in order to motvate and retain employees, encourage employee share ownership, lower dilution over time and avoid underwater incentives
The main incentives are now the Awards under the Employee Share Plan and annual invitations to join the SAYE scheme There are a
number of share options cutstanding under the old schemes, including approved and unapproved key employee schemes, an Enterprise
Management Incentive {EMI} scherne and a tong-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP} scheme

The discretionary Awards under the Employee Share Plan have performance critena based on the increase in the share price relative to the
increase i the FTSE All Share Index and an increase in the royalty income over a three year period The perfoermance conditions are detailed
on page 46

The discretionary options that were all granted before the adoption of the Employee Share Plan have performance cntena based on the
achievernent of targets in the market price of Imagnation Technologies shares, and thase aptions ssued to Oirectors have the performance
conditions attached to them as set out an page 46 The SAYE scheme does not have performance conditions

The discretionary options granted were at market value, whilst SAYE options have been ssued at a 20% discount to market value

Share Bonus

The cash bonus awards which were onginally granted to the executive directors in September 2006 were replaced with equivalent Share
Appreciation Rights (*SARs") in November 2007 The amount payable under the SARs will be deterrmined by multiplying the number of shares
in respect of which the SARs vest by the value of a share at the date of payment The SARs are subject to the applicable terms set out in the
Employee Share Plan Details of the SARs are shown In the foltowang table

Ongnal Balance at Balance at Expected
bonus grant 1st April 30th Apnl vesting Expiry
date 2007 2008 date date
H Yassaie Sep-2006 244,000 244,000 Sep-2009 Sep-2009
T Selby Sep-2006 64,500 64,500 Sep-2009 Sep-2009

50% of each SAR Is subject to the same performance targets as apply to the other awards granted under the Employee Share Plan in
September 2006 as referred to on page 44 This element of the SARs when aggregated with equivalent bonuses acrass other employees
shall not exceed 10% of the Group's earnings before interest in the financial year 2008/2009
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The remaining 50% of each SAR 15 payable based on the Group's earnings before interest and tax in the financial year 2008/2009 50% of
this element of the SAR will be payable if the Group's earnings before interest and tax s £5 milllion 100% of this element of the SARs will be
payable if the Group's earnings before interest and taxis £10 milhon If the Group's earnings before interest and tax are between £5 rillion
and £10 million, the percentage of this element of the SARs that becomes payable will be calculated on a straight ine basis between £5
mithon and £10 millon The maximum payment for both elements is capped at the equivalent of £3 per share

Cash Bonus

Duning the year the Committee decided 1o introduce a new annual cash bonus plan for key executives The Commuttee reviewed a survey
produced by New Bridge Street Consultants on directors in the FTSE Small Cap for 2007 in considenng the appropnate size, performance
conditions and terms of the bonus The Committee also considered the importance of having an annual cash bonus plan to bring the
remuneration packages of semor employees and directors of the Company closer to the level of senior executives operating in similar sized
businesses Awards under the annual bonus plan are split Into two portions, a portion that s discretionary based on perfermance and a
partion that relates to the achievement of budgeted profit

Pension polhicy

Executive Directors are eligible to become members of the Group Personal Pension Plan which 15 a defined contnbution scheme There are no
special arrangements for Executive Directors The Company has been advised on all aspects of the pension scheme by its Independent
Finanaial Adwisor, HACL

Service contracts

The Executive Directors have ongeing senvice contracts dated 31st March 1998 which are subject to 6 months notice The Committee
regards the notice penod i these contracts as being appropnate In the event of termination of an Executive Director's service contract there
are no speafic compensation entitlement provisions in the contracts wath respect to termination, other than the notice pered

Remuneration pohcy for Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors’ remuneration consists of fees for thewr seriices in connection wath Board and Comrttee meetings and where
appropriate for devoting addimional time and expertise for the benefit of the Company Non-Executive Directors have letters of appointment

| Pearson’s and D Hurst-Brown s letters are dated respectively 14th Apnl 1998 and 4th August 2000 Non-Executive Directors are re-elected
as directors, and thereby reappainted, at least every three years | R Pearson will seek re-election at this year's AGM since he has been a Non-
Executive Director for more than nine years and under the Combined Code a Non-Executive Director 1s required to be re-elected annually if
he has served the board for more than mne years On 1 Apnl 2007 the annual fees for both { R Pearson and D Hurst-Brown increased from
£26,000 to £28,000 The rewised fees were arrived at by reference to fees that are paid by other companies of a similar size

Nan-Executive Directors are not eligible for penston scheme membership and do not participate in any of the Group's bonus, share option or
other incentive schemes The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors 15 determined by the Executive Directors of the Board and no element
of their fees Is performance-related

Other directorships

Any other directorships of the Non-Executive Directors are set out on pages 35-36 with the directorships of G Shingles, who carnes out his
executive duties with the Group on a part time basis The Board 1s satisfied that these directorships do not interfere wath the performance of
directors' duties for the Company



The following information has been audited

Directors’' Emoluments

The following table 1s intended to bring together the value of the vanous emoluments of remuneration recewved by each Director during the

penod
Salary Benefits Total Total Pension Pension
and fees Bonus n kind 2008 2007 2008 007
£000 £:000 £'000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Executive Directors
G S Shingles 93 — 2 95 88 - —
H Yassaie 217 — 1 218 188 15 13
T Selby 158 —_ 1 159 139 " 9
Non-Executive Directors
| R Pearson 30 — — 30 30 — —
D A Hurst-Brown 30 —_ _ 30 26 — —
Total 528 —_ 4 532 471 26 22
Directors’ Share Incentives
The following table sets out the share-related incentives the Directors have in the shares of Imagination Technologtes Group plc
Balance at lapsed  Exerased Granted Balance at Date from
1st Apnl dunng the  dunng the dunng the 31st Apnl Exerase whidh first
Grant Date 2007 petoid perod penod 2007 Pnce exerasable Expiry date
G S Shingles Aug-1998  *350,000 — — —  *350,000 64p  Aug-2000 Aug-2008
Sep-2006 **6,435 — — — ¥*6,435 605p  Nov-2009 May-2010
Sep-2007 — —_ —_ *%5,447 **5,447 102p Nov-2010  May-2011
H Yassaie Aug-1998 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000 64p  Aug-2001  Aug-2008
Aug-1998  *500,000 — — —  *500,000 64p  Aug-2000 Aug-2008
Aug-2001  *1,000,000 — —_ — *1,000,000 64p  Aug-2003  Aug-2011
Sep-2006 **5,435 — — -_ **6,435 60 5o Nov-2009 May-2010
Sep-2006 ***130,000 — — — ***130,000 —  Sep-2009  Oct-2009
July-2007 — — —  **24,180 ***24,180 —  July-2010  Aug-2010
Sep-2007 — —_ — **5,447 **5,447 102p  Nov-2010  May-2011
T Selby Aug-1998  *400,000 — — —  *a400,000 64p  Aug-2000 Aug-2008
Aug-2001 *300,000 — — —  *300,000 64p  Aug-2003  Aug-2011
Sep-2006 **6,435 — — — **5,435 60 5p Nov-2009 May-2010
Sep-2006  ***70,000 — — —  **70,000 —  Sep-2009  Oct-2009
July-2007 — — —  ***24,180 24,180 —  July-2010  Aug-2010
Sep-2007 — — — **5,447 **5,447 102p  Nov-2010  May-2011
Total 3,769,305 —_ — 64,701 3,834,006

As at 25th June 2008 there had been no changes in the balance of optiens cutstanding

* Options which have been issued under the Long Term Incentive Plan
** Options which have been issued under the Savings Related Share Option Scheme
*** Awards which have been made under the Employee Share Plan
The market pnce of the shares at 30th April 2008 was 73 75p and the range dunng the financal penod was 63p to 157p
Executive Directors — Share option performance conditions

The option granted to H Yassale In August 1998 of over 1,000,000 shares 1s exercisable if the share price growth at the date of exercise 1s at
least 20% greater than the grant price

Options 1ssued under the Long Term Incentive Plan are exercisable tf the share pnce growth Is at least greater than an annual compound
increase of 15% per annum 1n the share price over the four year period following the date of grant and there has been an improvement in
the underlying financial performance of the Company in the opinion of the Remuneration Committee
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The Employee Share Plan Awards have two performance conditions

1 FTSE All Share Index The first 50% of the Award 1s subject to the performance of Company's shares It 1s dependent on the percentage
growth in the value of a share In the Company compared to the percentage growth of the FTSE All Share Index over the three year period
commenang on the date of grant of the Award If the performance of a share in the Company against the Indexis 150% then all 50% of
the Award will vest, if the performance of a share in the Company against the Index 1s between 125% and 150% of the Index then pro-
rata on a straight hine basts between 25% and 50% will vest, and if the performance of a share in the Company against the Index is below
125% of the Index then there 1s no Award, and

2 Royalty Income The second and remaining 50% of the Award will be calculated by reference to the royalty Income generated by the
Group 25% of the Award will vest if the average annual increase in royalty income over the three year period commenang an 1st Apnil
2006 {the “Perfarmance Perniod”) exceeds 30% 50% of the Award will vest if the average annual increase in royalty income over the
Performance Penod equals or exceeds 50% The Award will vest pro-rata on a straight-line basis between 25% and 50% for average
annual growth in royalty income between 30% and 50% There will be no vesting in respect of this part of the Award If the average
annual increase in royalty income s less than 30%

Options 1ssued under the Savings Related Share Option Scheme do not have any performance targets

Directors’ Interests
Interests of the Directors in the shares of Imaginatien Technologies Group plc were as follows

Ordinary shares of 10p benefiaally owned at 30th Apnl 2008 2007
G 5 Shingles 230,698 230,698
H Yassaie 450,767 450,767
T Setby 86,767 86,767
1 R Pearson 39,722 39,722
D A Hurst-Brown 100,000 100,000

As at 25th June 2008 there had been no changes in the above interests

This report was approved by the Board on 25th June 2008 and was signed on 1ts behalf by

I

| R Pearson
Chairman of the Remuneratron Commuttee




Independent auditors’ report to the members of
Imagination Technologies Group plc

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the “financial statements™) of imagination Technologies Group ple for
the 13 month period ended 30th Aprd 2008 which compnise the Consclidated Income Statement, the Consolidated and Parent Company
Balance Sheets, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense and the related
notes These financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein We have also audited the information in
the Directors’ Remuneration Report that is descrnibed as hawing been audited

This report 15 made solely to the company’'s members, as a body, i accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 Qur audrt
work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members thase matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s
report and for no cther purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the
company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective Responsihilities of Directors and Auditors

The Directors’ responsibilities for prepaning the Annual Report and the group finanaial statements in accordance with applicable law and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU, and for prepanng the parent company financial statements and the
Directors’ Remuneration Report in accordance with applicable law and UK Accounting Standards (UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice} are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities on page 39

Our responsibility 1s to audit the financial statements and the part of the Directors” Remuneration Report to be audited in accordance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements and Iinternational Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland)

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financal statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial statements and the
part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and, as
regards the group financial statements, Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation We also report to you whether in our opinion the infarmation gven
in the Directors’ Report 15 congistent with the finanaal statements The information given in the Directors’ Report includes that information
presented 1n the Chief Executive’s Review that 1s cross referenced from the Review of Business sectsion of the Directors' Report

In addition we report to you If, In our opinion, the company has not kept proper accounting records, If we have not received all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information speafied by law regarding directors” remuneration and other
transactions 1s not disclosed

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the company’s comphance with the nine provisions of the 2006 Combined
Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Finanaial Services Authonty, and we report If it does not We are not required to
consider whether the Board's statements on internal control cover all nsks and controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the
group’s corporate governance procedures or its nisk and control procedures

We read the other information contained I1n the Annual Report and consider whether 1t 15 consistent with the audited finanaal statements
We consider the implications for ous report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal inconsistencies with the financial
statements Qur responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Basis of Audit Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) i1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An
audit iIncludes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the part of
the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited It also indudes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the
Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and
company’s circumstances, consisiently appbed and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we consklered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration
Report to be audited are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other iregulanty or error In forming our cpinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements and the part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report to be audited

Opmion

In our opinion

* the group financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU, of the state of the group’s affairs
as at 30th Aprl 2008 and of its profit for the year then ended,

* the group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Compantes Act 1985 and Artidle 4 of the IAS regulation,

* the parent company finanaial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the
state of the parent company’s affatrs as at 30th Apni 2008,

* the parent company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared

in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and
= the information given in the Directors’ Report s consistent with the financial statements Mﬁk‘( 6_ (A Mh ,(c_

KPMG Audit Plc
Chartered Accountants
Registered Auditor

8 Salisbury Square
London

EC4Y 8BB

25th June 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

13 months to Year to
30 Apnl 2008 31 March 2007
Notes E£'000 £'000
Revenue 1,2 60,022 48,062
Cost of sales {21,413) (20,913)
Gross profit 38,609 27,149
Research and development expenses {29,110) (23,419)
Sales and administrative expenses {7,997) (6,250)
Total operating expenses (37,107) (29,669)
Operating profit/{loss) 1,502 {2,520)
Finangial Income 5 428 259
Finanaial expenses 6 (49} (40)
Net financing income 379 219
Profit/(loss) before taxation 1,881 {2,301}
Taxation 7 383 (244)
Profit/(foss) after taxation attributable to equity holders of the parent 2,264 {2,545)
Earnings per share Basic 8 10p (12p)
Diluted 8 10p (i 2p)
During this period and the previous year all results anse from continuing operations
Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

13 months to Year to
30 Apnl 2008 31 March 2007
£'000 £ 000
Exchanrge differences on translation of foreign operations 30 (16)
Change in fair value of avallable for sale investiment (3,422} 872
Deferred tax ansting on avallable for sale investments (757) —
Total income and expense recognised directly in equity (4,149) 856
Profit/{loss) for the penod 2,264 (2,545)

Total recogmsed income and expense for the penod
attnbutable to equity holders of the parent {1.885) (1,689)




Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 30 Apnl As at 31 March
2008 2007
Notes €000 £000
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 9 4,700 4,872
Property, plant and equipment 10 4,626 3,79
Investrents 11 4,611 7.027
Trade and other recewvables 13 795 —
14,732 15,690
Current assets
Inventories 12 5,129 3,636
Trade and other receivables 13 12,988 11,260
Cash and cash equivalents 14 7,241 10,818
25,358 25,714
Total Assets 40,090 41,404
Current habilrties
Bank overdraft 14 — (1,259)
Current portion of long term borrowangs 16 (30) (29)
Trade and other payables 15 (7,074) (7,495)
{7.104) (8,783)
Non-current habiliies
Deferred tax hability 7 {243) —
Other interest beanng loans and long term borrowings 16 (500) (529)
{743) (529)
Total habilities (7.847) (9,312
Net assets 32,243 32,092
Equity
Called up share capital 17 21,926 21,748
Share premium account 18 50,937 50,321
QOther capital reserve 18 597 593
Warrant reserve 18 826 830
Merger reserve 18 2,402 2,402
Revaluation reserve 18 2,235 6,414
Translation reserve 18 18 {12)
Retained earnings 18 {46,698) (50,204)
Total equity 18 32,243 32,092

Fhese finanaal statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 25th June, 2008 and were signed on its behalf by

G S Shingles
Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

13 months to Year to
30 Apnl 2008 31 March 2007
Note £000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(loss) after tax 2,264 (2,545)
Tax (credit)/charge (383) 244
Profit/(loss) before tax 1,881 (2,301)
Adjustments for
Depreaation and amortisation 1,751 1,622
Net finanaing income {(379) (219
Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment — 15
Share-based remuneration 1,318 718
Operating cash flows before movements in working capttal 4,571 {165
Increase in inventories (1,493) {191}
Increase in recevables (3,451) {1,794}
(Decrease)Increase In payables (572) 619
Cash absorbed by operations (945) (1,531}
Interest pad (49) (40
Taxes paid (33) (447)
Net cash flows from operating actwities (1,027 (2,018)
Cash flows from investing actmties
Interest recewed 437 250
Acquisition of intangible assets (456) {683)
Acquistion of property, plant and egquipment (2,099) (990)
Net cash used in investing activities {2,118) (1,423)
Cash flows from finanang actvities
Proceeds from the 1ssue of share capital 794 6,891
Repayment of borrowings (28) {28)
Net cash from financng activities 766 6,863
Net (decrease)fincrease in ¢ash and cash equivalents (2,379) 3,422
Effect of exchange rate fluctuation 61 (247)
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the period 9,559 6,384
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 14 7.241 9,559




Notes to the Financial Statements

1 Accounting Polhcies

General
Imagination Technologies Group plc 1s a company incorporated in the UX
The group finanaial statements consolidate those of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the Group)

Sigmficant accounting polhicies

Statement of comphance

The group financial statements have been prepared and approved by the directors in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the EU (Adopted IFRSs) The Company has elected to prepare its parent company financial statements 1n
accordance with UK GAAP, these are presented on pages 69 to 71

Basis of preparation

The accounting pohicies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consohdated financial statements

In these financial statements Adopted IFRS 7 15 effective for the first trme 1FRS 7 adds new disdosures about finanaal instruments to those
currently required in 1AS 32 and IAS 39

The application of this Adopted IFRS for the first time has not had a matenal effect on the finanoal statements

Judgements made by the directors in the application of these accounting polaes that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant nsk of matenal adjustment in the next year are discussed below under *Significant accounting judgements and
estimates’

Measurement convention

The financial statements are prepared on the kistonical cost basis except that the trade investment and denvatives have been stated at far
value In accordance with [AS 39

Basis of consohdation

Subsidiaries

Subsicharies are those entities controlled by the Group Control exists when the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern the

financal and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its actmties In assessing control, potential voting rights that !
presently are exeraisable or convertible are taken into account The financial statements of subsidhantes are included in the consolidated

finanaal statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases

Revenue
Revenue comprises
1 the value of license fees, develapment income, maintenance and royalties from license and development agreements, '
2 revenues from the sale of products to suppart technology licensees, and

3 revenues from the sale of systems products utiising the Group's technology to third parties

Revenue 1s recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow into the Group
Revenue from hcenses 1s recognised on delivery to the customer Revenue on hcense agreements for products which are erther not finished or
which need to be modified to meet speafic customer requirements 15 recogmised on a percentage-to-completion basis over the perod from
starung development of the product to delivery The percentage-to-completon 1s measured by monitoring progress compared with the total .
estimated project requirement Progress 1s measured by an assessment of performance against key development milestones

Revenue on development work 1s recogmsed on a percentage-to-completion basts over the period from the start of the development to -
delvery Development wark s normally invoiced as milestones are achieved

Where mvoicing milestones on license or development arrangements are such that the proportion of work performed I1s greater than the
proportion of the total contract value which has been nvaiced, the Group evaluates whether it has obtained, through its performance to
date, the nght to the uninvaiced consideration and therefore whether revenue should be recognised In particular it considers whether there
s sufficient certamty that the invoice will be raised in the expected timeframe, that the customer considers that the Group's contractual
obligations have been, or will be, fulfilled and that only those costs budgeted to be incurred will be incurred Where the Group considers
that there I1s insufficient ewidence that it 1s probable that the economic benefits asscaiated with the transaction will flow into the Group,
taking into account these cntena, revenue 1s not recognised until there 1s sufficient evidence that it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow into the Group

Revenue for maintenance 1s recognised on a straight-ine basis over the penod for which maintenance 1s contractually agreed wath the
licensee

The excess of license fees, development income and maintenance Invoiced aver revenue recognised 1s recorded as deferred income

Royalty revenues are earned on the sale by licensees of products containing the Group's technology Revenues are recognised as they are
earned 1o the extent that the Group has sufficent ewidence of sales of products containing the Group’s technolegy by licensees

Revenues from the sale of products to support technology licensees and systems products utilising the Group s technology to third parties
are recognised upon delvery and are accounted for net of VAT, discounts and returns Returns are recognised at the paint at which the
Group has adequate knowledge that products are likely to be returned by a customer
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Research and development costs
Costs of bastc and apphed research are wntten off mn the penod in which they are incurred

Development expenditure is capitahsed where 1t relates to a speafic project where technical and commercial feasibility has been established,
adequate technical, firancial and other resources exist to complete the project, the expenditure attnibutable to the project can be measured
rehably and future economic benefits are probable in this case, it 15 recognised as an intangible asset and amortised over its useful economic
life All other development expenditure Is recognised as an expense in the period in which 1t 15 incurred

Development costs incurred after the establishment of technical feasibility and overall project and commeraal profitability have not been
significant and, therefore, no costs have been caprtalised to date

Operating leases
Rental charges in respect of operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight ine basis over the life of the lease

Employee benefits
The Group contnbutes to a defined contribution pension plan Payments are charged to the income statement in the penod to which they
relate

Share-based payment transactions

The share option programmes and the Employee Share Plan (together ‘Share Incentives') allow Group employees to acquire shares of the
company The fair value of Share Incentwes 1s recognised as an expense with a corresponding increase in equity The fair value 1s measured at
grant date and spread over the penod during which the employee becomes unconditionally entitled to the Share Incentives The fair value of
the Share Incentves granted 1s measured using the Black-Scholes or Monte Carlo Simulation models The amount recognised as an expense
15 adjusted to reffect the actual number of Share Incentives that vest except where forfeiture 1s due only to share prices not achieving the
threshold for vesting

For the Share Appreciaton Rights, cash bonuses are calculated by reference to the value of shares The fair value of these bonuses 1s
recognised as an expense, with a corresponding increase in Lhabrities over the period in which the employees become unconditionally entitled
to payment The hability 1s remeasured at each reporting date and at settlement date Any changes in the far value of the liabiity are
recognised as personnel expense in profit or loss

Taxation
Tax on the profit or toss for the penod compnses current and deferred tax Fax 1s recogrised in the income statement except to the extent
that it relates to tems recognised directly in equity, in which case 1t 1s recognised in equity

Current tax I1s the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previcus years

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet hability method on any temporary differences between the carrying amounts for finanaal
reporting purposes and those for taxation purposes The amount of deferred tax provided 1s based on the expected manner of realisatron or
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and habilittes using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date The
following temporary difference 1s not prowided for goodwall not deductible for tax purposes

A deferred lax asset 1s recogrised only to the extent that 1115 probable that future taxable profits will be availlable against which the asset can
be utihsed

Foreign exchange

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of Group entities at the rates of exchange ruling at
the dates of the transactions Monetary assets and habilities denaminated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at
rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date Exchange gains and losses are taken to the income statement

On consolidation, results of foreign subsichary undertakings are translated at the average rates of exchange for the year The assets and
habilities are translated at rates ruling at the balance sheet date Exchange differences ansing from the retranslation of the opening net
nvestments in overseas subsidiary undertakings and between the results for the year translated at average and closing rates are disclosed as
movemnents i the translation reserve within equity This reserve was set to zero at 1st Apnl 2004

Segment reporting

A segment 15 a distinguishable component of the Group that s engaged erther in prowiding products or services {business segment) or
providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment) which s subject to risks and rewards that
are different from those of other segments

Intangible assets

Software, trademarks and patents are capitalised as intangible assets at cost of acquisiion and amortised on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful economic lives, between 3 and 5 years Intangible assets acqutred as part of a business combination are stated in the
balance sheet at therr fair value at the date of acquisition and amortised over their estimated useful economic lives

Trade mvestments

Consistent with the requirements of 1AS 39, trade mvestments are dassed as available for sale and are stated on the balance sheet at farr
value, with any resultant gatn or loss being recognised directly in equity (in the revaluation reserve}, except for impairment losses When
these investments are derecogrused, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly in equity 1s recogmised in profit or loss

The fair value of unquoted investments Is made by reference to recent funding rounds or, In the absence of the former, to a discounted
cash-flow forecast



Goodwnll

Purchased goodwill (representing the excess of the fair value of the consideration and asscaated costs ever the net farr value of the
dentifiable assets, habilities and contingent liabilities acquired) arising on consolidation in respect of acquisitions is capritalised Goodwall 1s
recognised as an intangible asset and reviewed for impairment at least annually Any impairment 1s recogrised immediately in the income
statement and may not be subsequently reversed

On disposal of a subsidiary or business, the atinbutable goodwill 1s included 1 the determination of the profit or loss on disposal
Goodwill 1s stated on the balance sheet at cost less impairment

Business combinations that took place prior to 1st Apnl 2004 have not been re-stated and goodwill represents the amount recogmised under
the Group’s previous accounting framework

Property, plant and equupment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated to write down their cost using the strasght hne method to their estimated residual values aver
the period of their estimated useful economic ives Periodic reviews are made of estimated remaining useful economic lives and residual
values, and the depreciation rates applied are

Freehold tand No depreaation

Freehold bulldings 2 per cent on cost

Leasehold improvements Equally over the peniod of the lease

Plant and equipment 10 per cent to 33 per cent on cost

Muotor vehicles 25 per cent on cost i
Impairment i

Non-financial assets

Goodwill has an indefinite useful life, 15 not subject to amortisation and 1s tested annually for impairment Assets that are subject to
amortsation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment on an annual basis or whenever events or changes in arcumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable If any such condition exists, the recoverable amount of the asset 1s estimated in order to
determine the extent, if any, of the impairment foss Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent from other assets,
estimates are made of the cashflows of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value, less costs to sell, and value i use In assessing value in use, estimated future cashflows are
discounted to their present value using a discount rate appropnate to the speofic asset or cash generating unit

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit 15 estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying value of the asset
or cash generating unit 1s reduced to its recoverable amount impatrment losses are recognised Immediately in the income statement

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss 1s reversed If there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisatton, if no impairment loss had been recognised Impairment losses in
respect of goodwill are not reversed

Financial assets

A finanaial asset 1s considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset

Animpairment loss in respect of a financal asset measured at amortised cost 1s calculated as the difference between its carrying amount,
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the onginal effective interest rate An impairment loss in respect of
an avallable-for-sale financial asset 15 calculated by reference to its current fair value

Indnvidualty significant financial assets are tested for imparment on an indwidual basis The remaining finanaial assets are assessed collectively
In groups that share similar credit sk charactenstics

All/mpairment losses are recogrised m profit or loss Any cumulative loss in respect of an available-for-sale financial asset recognised
prewiously in equity is transferred profit or loss

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively 1o an event accurnng after the impairment loss was recognised For
financial assets measured at amortised cost and available-for-sale fiancial assets that are debt secunties, the reversal is recogmised in profit
or loss For available-for-sale financial assets that are equity secunties, the reversal 1s recognised directly in equity

Inventones
Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value The cost of inventory 1s calculated using the FIFC method Finished goods
include direct costs and attnbutable overheads based on the normal level of actmity

Cash and equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compnses cash balances and call deposits with an onginal matunty of less than or equal to three months Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are included as a companent of cash
and cash equwvalents for the purpose only of the statement of cash flows

Loans and receivables
toans and recevables are initally measured at fair value plus any directly attnbutable transaction costs Subsequent to inihal recognition,
loans and receivables are measured at amartised cost using the effective interest method, less ary impairment losses
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Convertible loan stock

Converttble loan stock was initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs The conversion options are
dervatives under |AS 39 and therefore subsequent to inhial recognition, these elements are carned at fair value

Subsequent to inttial recognition, the underlying loan stock element of the instrument 1s measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method

Long Term Borrowing

Long term borrowings are recogrised mitially at fair value less attnibutable transaction costs Subsequent to initial recognition, long term
borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognised in the income staternent
over the pened of the borrowings on an effective interest basis

Sigmaficant accounting judgements and estunates
In applying the Group's accounting policies described above, management has made the following judgements and estimates that have a
significant iImpact on the amounts recogrised in the financial statements

Revenue Recognmition
The Group has made judgements on the percentage-to-completion for licensing and development work which affect the amount of revenue
recognised in the peniod

Share based payments

A charge of £1,318,000 has been expensed for Share Incentives The fair value of the Share Incentives 1s measured at grant date and spread over
the period dunng which the employee becomes unconditionally entitled to the incentives The fair value of the Share Incentives 1s measured using
the Black-Scholes or Monte Cardo Ssmulation models In determining the appropnate expense, the Group has made judgements on the likelihcod
that internal performance targets will be achieved and on the number of employees that will be employed on vesting

Taxation

The Group has an unrecogrised deferred tax asset of £15,618,000 A deferred tax asset 1s recognised only to the extent that it 1s probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to utilise the temparary difference The Group has made judgements on the likelihcod that
future taxable profit wall utilise these tax losses

Impairment of Goodwnill

The Group determines whether goodwill 1s impaired at a minimum on an annual basis This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash generating units to which the goodwaill relates Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash fiows from the cash generating umit that holds the goodwill at a determined discount rate to calculate the present value of those
cash flows Note 9 sets out further details

Investments

The Group has stated trade investments at fair value The fair value of the investment in Fronter Silicon, which 1s not a listed company, was
calculated by means of a discounted cashflow forecast This resulted i the investment in Frontier Silicon being revalued duning the year to
£3,605,000 The fair value of the investment in FutureWaves was valued by reference to the recent funding round carned out i Apnl 2008
which resulted in the investment in FutureWaves being valued at £1,006,000

Adopted IFRS not yet apphied

The following Adopted IFRSs were available for early application but have not been appled by the Group in these financial statements Therr
adoption 15 not expected to have a matenal affect on the finanaoal statements unless otherwise indicated

IFRS 8 Operating Segments’ (mandatory for the year commencing on or after 1 January 2009}

Revised 1AS 1 ‘Presentation of Finanaal Statements' {(mandatory for the year commenang on or after 1 January 2009) The amendments to
IAS 1 1n the current year would not have had a matenal effect on the balance sheet or income statement The Group plans to adopt these
amendments for the year ended 30th Apnl 2009

Revised 1AS 27 ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’ (mandatory for the year commenaing on or after 1 July 2009) The
amendments to [AS 27 in the current year would not have had a matenal effect an the balance sheet or imcome statement The Group plans
to adopt these amendments for the year ended 30th Apnl 2010

Amendments to IFRS 2 * Share based payment — Vesting Conditions and Cancellations’ {mandatory for the year commenang on or after 1
January 2009} The amendments to IFRS 2 in the current year would not have had a matenal effect on the balance sheet or income
statement The Group plans to adopt these amendments for the year ending 30th Apnl 2009



2 Segment Reporting

The Group operates as two business segments the Technology business, compnsing licensing and royalty revenues, and the PURE Digrtal

business The segment information 1n respect of these businesses Is presented below

Prumary reporting format - business segments

2008 2007
E000 £ 000
Revenue
Technology business 29,863 21,749
PURE Digital business 30,159 26313
60,022 48,062
Operating profit/(loss)
Technology business (97) {4,369)
PURE Digital business 1,599 1,849
1,502 (2,520)
Total assets
Technology business 23,846 22,694
PURE Dugpital business 9,003 7.892
Unallocated assets 7,241 10,818
40,090 41,404
Total habilities
Technology business 3,707 4,259
PURE Digital business 3,367 3,265
Unallocated habilities 773 1,788
7,847 9,312
Net asset analysis
Technology business 20,139 18,435
PURE Digttal business 5,636 4627
Unallocated assets and habilities 6,468 9,030
32,243 32,002
Other segment rtems
Capital expenditure Technology business 2,176 1,744
PURE Dngital business 238 182
2,414 1,926
Depreciation and amortisation Technology business 1,579 1,491
PURE Digital business 172 131
1,751 1,622
Secondary format - geographical segments
Revenue 1s segmented by geographical area of sales as follows
008 2007
£000 £'000
United Kingdom and Europe 32,175 30,267
Asia 14,649 7,551
North America 12,334 8,719
Rest of the world 864 1,525
60,022 43,062

All revenue onginated from United Kingdom and Eurcpe

The operating profit, net assets and capital expenditure of the Group matenally relate to the United Kingdom and Europe

GE'!»"\J!J""‘ v - a9
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3 Expenses and Auditors’' Remuneration

2008 2007
€000 £000
Operating loss 1s stated after charging
Depreciation and amortisation of owned property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 1,751 1,622
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment — 15
Foreign exchange loss 129 394
Operating lease rentals
Hire of plant and machinery 2 1
Other operating lease rentals payable
Property 738 643
Other 644 718
Auditors’ remuneration
Audit of these finanaal statements 21 20
Amount received by auditors and their assoaates in respect of
Audrt of financial statements of subsidianies pursuant to legislation 39 37
60 57

Amounts paid to the Company’s auditor in respect of services to the Company, other than the audit of the Company's financial statements,

have not been disclosed as the rnfarmation 1s required instead to be disclosed on a consohdated basis

4 Employees

The average number of persons employed by the Group (induding Directors) was 2008 2007
Research and Development 319 274
Production 26 19
Administration 50 38
Sales and Marketing 41 35
436 366
The aggregate payroll costs of these persons were E£000 E 000
Wages and salanes 17,893 14,282
Social security costs 2,003 1,644
QOther pension costs 885 722
Share hased payment 1,318 718
22,099 17,366
Complete information on the share incentives and shares held by Directors 1s set out in the Remuneration Report on pages 43-46
5 Fmancal Income
2008 2007
£000 £000
Interest recervable and similar income 428 259
6 Fimancial Expenses
2008 2007
£000 £000
Loan repayable after more than five years 44 39
Bank overdraft repayable within five years 5 1
49 40




7 Taxation

2008 2007
£000 £'000
Current tax expense
Foreign tax 131 244
Deferred tax credit
Benefit from previcusly unrecognised tax loss (514) —
Tax (credit)/charge for period (383) 244
Reconchation of the notional tax charge at UK standard rate to the actual tax charge
Profit/loss) before taxation 1,881 2,301
Notional tax charge at UK standard rate of 30% (2007 30%) 564 (690}
Non-deductible expenses 30 (25)
QOngination and reversal of temporary differences — (122)
Transfer (from)/ to unrecognised tax asset (594) 837
Benefit from prewiously unrecogrised tax loss (514) —
Withholding tax 131 244
Tax {credity/charge for period (383) 244
2008 2007
£000 £000
Unrecogrised deferred tax assets
Deductible temporary differences 2,070 1,585
Tax losses 13,548 13,019
15,618 14,604
2008 2007
000 000
Recogrised deferred tax {(habilities)/assets
Investment held for sale (757) —
Tax losses 514 —
(243) —
8 Earmings Per Share
2008 2007
£000 £000
Profit/{loss) attributable to shareholders 2,264 {2,545}
2008 2007
Shares Shares
000's 000's
Weighted average number of shares in sssue 218,454 211,123
Effect of dilutive shares Employee Incentive Schemes 11,733 *—
Waeighted average number of shares potentially in 1ssue 230,187 *211,123

* There were potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue at 31st March 2007, however these are not disclosed as they are anti-difutive for

the penod

008

2007

Earmings per share Basic and diluted 10p
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9 Intangible Assets

Software, Patents

Goodwill and Trademarks Total
£'000 £000 £'000
Cost
At 1st Apnl 2006 7,129 7,269 14,398
Additions — 746 746
At 31st March 2007 7,129 8,015 15,144
At 1st Apnt 2007 7.129 8,015 15,144
Additions — 402 402
At 30th April 2008 7,129 8417 15,546
Amortisation
At 1st April 2006 3,517 6,206 9,723
Charge for the year — 549 549
At 31st March 2007 3,517 6,755 10,272
At 1st Apni 2007 3,517 6,755 10,272
Charge for the period -_— 574 574
At 30th Apnl 2008 3,517 7,329 10,846
Net book value at 1st Apnl 2006 3,612 1,063 4,675
Net book value at 31st March 2007 3,612 1,260 4,872
Net book value at 30th Apnl 2008 3,612 1,088 4,700

Goodwill was acquired through acquisitions and relates to the Technelogy business, which 1s considered to be a single cash-generating unit
Dunng the penod the Group tested its balance of goodwill for impairment in accordance with 1AS 36, Impairment of assets” The test was
based on a calculation of the recoverable amount based on value in use, using projected cash flows far the Technology business

The key assumptions in the value tn use calculations were

Penod over which the directors have projected cashflows — a five year forecast penod 1s used with an assumed terrminal growth rate after
2013 of 3% per annum

Forecast revenue growth — the revenue projections are consistent with those used by the Group for financial planning purposes

Farecast operating margins — the operating margin projections are consistent with those used by the Group for financial planning purposes
Discount rate — future cash flows are discounted in line wath the estimated average cost of capital for the Technology business of 15% pre-
tax

Whilst it 15 concevable that a key assumption in the calculation could change, the Directors behieve that no reasonably foreseeable changes
1o key assumptions would result in an impairment of goodwill, such 1s the margin by which the estimated fair value exceeds the carrying
value




10 Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold Land Leasehold Plant and
and Buildings improvements equipment Total
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
Cost
At 1st Apnl, 2006 1,111 1,412 7.506 10,028
Additions — 160 1,020 1,180
Disposals — — (190) (190)
At 31st March, 2007 1,111 1,572 8,336 11,019
At 1st April, 2007 1,111 1,572 8,336 11,019
Additions — 586 1,426 2,012
Disposals — — {1 (1)
At 30th Apnil, 2008 1,111 2,158 9,761 13,030
Depreciation
At 1st Aprl, 2006 35 660 5.622 6,317
Charge for the year 19 211 843 1,073
Disposals — — (162) (162)
At 31st March, 2007 54 8713 6,303 7228
At 1st April, 2007 54 871 6,303 7.228
Charge for the pencd 20 139 1,018 1,177
Disposals —— - (1 (1
At 30th March 2008 74 1,010 7,320 8,404
Net book value at 1st Apnl, 2006 1,076 752 1,884 3712
Net book value at 31st March, 2007 1,057 701 2,033 3,791
Net book value at 30th Apnl, 2008 1,037 1,148 2,441 4,626
2008 2007
£'000 £'900
The net book value of freehold land and buildings compnses
Land 165 165
Buildings 872 892
1,037 1,057
11 Investment
2008 2007
£000 £°000
Trade investment dassified as avalable for sale 4,611 7,027

The investment relates to the Group's holding i Frontier Sihcon and FutureWaves, companies which are not hsted The holding in Frontier
Silicon was revalued dunng the penod to £3,605,000, representing a decrease of £3,422,000 The holding was valued by means of a
discounted cashflow forecast using an interest rate of 15% The holding in FutureWaves was converted from convertible loan stock to equity
in April 2008 This was valued by applying the valuation used in the recent funding round carned out in Apnl 2008 to the investment This

resulted i the FutureWaves holding being valued at £1,006,000

Detalls of the Group's subsidiary undertakings, which are involved 1 the hicensing of the design of multimedia technology and the sale of

multimedia products, are as follows
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Country of mcomporation Percentage of 1ssued

Name of subsichary undertaking and of operation Type of shares share capital held
imaginatton Technologies Limited UK Ordinary 100%
PowerVR Technologies Limited* UK Ordinary 100%
Metagence Technologies Limited* uK Ordinary **100%
Ensigma Technologies Limited * UK Ordinary 100%
VideoLogic Systems Limited™ UKk Ordinary 100%
Cross Products Lmited* UK COrdinary 100%
PURE Digrtal Limited™ UK Crdinary **100%
VideolLogic GmbH Germany Crdinary **100%
Imaginatien Technologies Inc USA Ordinary **100%
Imagination Technologies KK Japan Crdwnary 100%
Imagtnation Technologies India Private Limited India Crdinary **100%
PURE Australasia Pty Lid* Australia Ordinary **100%

All of the above companies are included in the Group financial statements  *non-trading  **indirect holding

12 Inventones

2008 2007

£°000 £'000

Raw matenals and components 554 850
Finished gocds 4,575 2,786
5129 3,636

Provisions of £422,000 (2007 £478,000) recogrused 1n operating expenses were made against inventones Duang the pericd, £304,000
(2007 £398,000) of the provision against inventories was utilised, £32,000 (2007 £361,000) for the wnte-down of inventories to net
reahsable value and £272,000 {2007 £37,000) for the wnte off of inventores

Raw matenals, consumables and changes in finished goods and work in progress recogrised as cost of sales in the period amounted to
£20,351,000 (2007 £19,193,000)

13 Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables — current assets

2008 2007

£000 £'000

Trade recewables 6,586 6,203
Prepayments and accrued income 5,964 3,107
Loans and recevables — 795
Convertible loan stock — 918
Other recevables 438 237
12,988 11,260

Provisions for impairment of £40,000 (2007 £40,000) recognised i operating expenses were made aganst recevables £0 (2007 £15,000)
of provisions were utiised by wnting down the gross value of recewvables

The convertible loan stock relates to FutureWaves It was converted in Apnl 2008 to an equity investrment in FutureWaves which is shown in
Investments

Trade and other receivables — non-current assets

2008 2007
£000 £'000
Loans and recervables 795 —
795 —




14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

2008 2007

£ 000 E'GO0
Cash at bank - short term deposits 5,737 6,882
Cash at bank — current account 1,504 3,936
Cash and cash equivalents as per Conschdated Balance Sheet 7.241 10,818
Bank overdraft —_ (1,259)
Cash and cash equvalents as per Conschdated Cash Flow Statement 7.241 9,559

The overdraft at March 2007 resulted from a short term timing differerice on the clearance of transactions through one of the Group’s bank

accounts

15 Trade and Other Payables

2008 2007
£000 E£°000
Trade payables 2,823 3,399
Other payables induding tax and social security 619 817
Accruals and deferred income 3,632 3,279
7,074 7,495
16 Long Term Borrowings
2008 2007
£000 £000
Current Liabilities
Current portion of long term borrowings 30 29
Non-current Labilities
Long term borrowings 500 529
530 558
Borrowings to be repaid within 1 year 30 29
Boarrowings to be repaid between 1 and 5 years 146 135
Borrowings to be repaid over 5 years 354 394
530 558

The loan is secured on a freehold buillding The loan repayments are fixed The unexpired term of the loan 1s 11 years and the interest rate on
the loan floats at 2 0% above base rate The Group considers the requirements for long term borrowings by assessing the future cash flows

of the business

17 Called Up Share Capital

Allotted, called up
Authonsed and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 10p each No E'000 No £'000
At 1st Apnl 2007 300,000,000 30,000 217,477,034 21,748
issued dunng penod — — 1,784,286 178
At 30th Apnl 2008 300,000,000 30,000 219,261,320 21,926

1,784,286 {2007 4,421,620) ordinary shares were issued fully paid dunng the course of the year pursuant to the terms of vanous Employee

Share Option Schemes and the exerase of warrants

% prnta oa ! daras P oot TR

61



62

18 Cap:tal and Reserves

Share Share  Other Capital Warrant Merger Revaluation  Translation Retained
Capntal Premium Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve Earmings Total

£'000 £'000 £ 006 E'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £ 000
As at 1st Apnl 2006 20,706 44,472 319 1,104 2,402 5,542 4 (48,377 26,172
Total recogrised income — — — — — 872 (16) (2,545)  (1,689)
and expense
Equity settled share-based
remuneration — — — — — — — 718 718
Acquisiion consideration — —_ 274 (274) —_ — —_ — —
Issue of new shares 1,042 5,849 -— — — — — — 6,891
At 31st March 2007 21,748 50,321 593 830 2,402 6,414 (12) (50,204} 32,092
As at 1st Apnl 2007 21,748 50,321 593 830 2,402 6,414 (12) (50,204) 32,092
Total recogmised income — — — — - (4,179) (30) 2,264 (1,885)
and expense
Share-based remuneration — — — - — — — 1,242 1,242
Acquisition consideration — _— 4 (4) — — — — —
Issue of new shares 178 616 - — — — — — 794
At 30th Apnl 2008 21,926 50,937 597 826 2,402 2,235 18 (46,698} 32,243

The movement on the Share Premum reserve in the penod anses from the issue of 1,784,286 ordinary shares fully pad pursuant to the
terms of vanous Employee Share Option Schemes and the exercise of warrants The consideration for the shares was £794,000
The reserves movement in the year on the Other Capital Reserve and Warrant Reserve arise from the exerase of 1,000 warrants which were
issued in respect of the acquisition of Ensigma Limited The warrants had a grant price of 10p
The balance on the Other Caprtal Reserve reflects the value of warrants 1ssued 1n respect of the acquisition of Ensigma Limited The balance
on the Warrant Reserve reflects the value of warrants outstanding in respect of the acquisition of Ensigma limited  The valuation of the

warrants for both reserves reflects part consideration for the acquisition of Ensigma Limited in March 2000 and 1s by reference to the share
price at the date of acquisition At 30th Apnl 2008, there were 184,954 warrants (2007 185,954) cutstanding at a grant price of 10p

The Merger Reserve arose in the group reconstruction in 1994 pnior to its flotation

The Revaluation Reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of the trade investments until the investments are

derecognised

The Translation Reserve reflects the exchange differences from retranslation of the opening net investrents n overseas subsidianes to closing
rate and transiation of the resuits for the year from average rates to the closing rate

19 Operating Leases

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payable as follows

Land and buildings Other
2008 2007 2008 2007
E'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Within ane year 838 695 693 677
In two to five years 2,602 1,037 503 1,106
After five years 2,940 1,215 — —
6,380 2,947 1,196 1,783

Other operating leases include the rental of software and vehicles

20 Capital Commitments
At 30th Apnlt 2008, the Group had contracted for capital commitments of £521,000 (2007 £66,000)



21 Financial Instruments

QOverniew

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of finanaal instruments
« Market nsk

o Credit nsk

= Liquidity nsk

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above nsks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
measunng and managing nsk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's nisk management framework
Categones of financal instruments

Details of the significant accounting policies and methaods adopted, nduding the cnteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the
basis on which income and expenses are recogmsed In respect of each class of financial assets, finanaal labiity and equity iInstrument are
disdosed in Note 1 to the Rinancial Statements

2008 2007
Notes £000 £ 000
Financial assets
Loans and recewables
Trade and other recewvables 13 7,024 6,440
Loans 13 795 1,713
Cash and cash equivalents 14 7,241 10,818
Available for sale investments 1 4,611 7.027
Total financial assets 19,671 25,998
Finanaal liabilitries
Bank loan 16 530 558
Bank overdraft 14 — 1,259
Trade and other payables 15 3,442 4,216
Total financial habilties 3,972 6,033

Market Risk

Market nsk 15 the nsk that changes in the market pnices, such as foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates, will affect the Group's
income or the value of its heldings of finanaal instruments The objective of market nsk 15 to manage and control market risk exposures
within acceptable parameters, white optimizing the return on nsk

The Group's activities expose it mainly to the financial nsks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and changes in interest rates The
valuation of available for sale investments Is subject to fluctuatron and s dependent on the valuation of the unquoted companies

a} Foreign currency nsk

The Group transacts hcense and development agreements with customers and purchases of products for PURE Digital pnimarily in US dollars
and, therefore, the Group's earmngs are exposed to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates The Group reviews its foreign exchange exposure
on a regular basis and, if there 1s a matenal exposure to exchange rate fluctuations and the Board considers it appropnate, the Group wall
reduce the nsk by currency hedging on net recevable/payable balances Forward contracts are entered into with the objective of matching
their matunity with currency receipt During the period and as at 30th April 2008 and 31st March 2007 there were no outstanding currency
contracts

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the reporting date are as
follows

Assets Assets Liabuliies Labilies

2008 2007 2008 2007

£'000 £000 £000 £°000

Sterling 9,978 19,791 2,638 3,815
US Dollars 9,329 5,510 1,219 1,858
Euro 146 596 26 323
Other 218 101 89 37
19,671 25,998 3,972 6,033
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The Group has a number of overseas business operations and operates in a number of foreign currencies which give rise to transactional and
translational foreign exchange nsk The most important foreign currency to the Group is the US Dollar

Foreign currency sensttivity analysis

The Group transacts a large proportion of its revenues and costs in US Dollars For the financial perod for the 13 months to 30 Apnl 2008,
each additional one cent increase i the US Dollar exchange rate against Steding would have decreased revenues by circa £142,000 and
profit by circa £2,000

b} Interest rate nsk

The Group's earnings may be affected by changes in interest rates available on bank deposits The Group aims to maxmize retumns from
funds held on deposit and uses market deposits with major cleanng banks accordingly With the current level of bank deposits, the impact
of a change 1n interest rates 1s not considered matenal

In respect of income-garning financial assets and nterest beanng financial habilities, the followang table indicates their average effective
interest rate at the reporting date and the penods in which they mature or, if earher, reprice

2008 2007

Effective 0 < 1 year 1-2 years Total Effective < 1 year 1-2 years Total
interest rate % £'000 £'000 £000 Interest rate % £000 £000 £'000

Cash and cash equivalents
Sterling 1,490 —_ 1,490 7,850 — 7.850
US Dollars 5.596 — 5,596 2,485 — 2,495
EU currencies 75 — 75 440 — 440
Yen 32 - 32 21 — 21
Rupees 30 — 30 12 — 12
Yuan 18 —_ 18 — — —
7,241 — 7.241 10,818 — 10,818
Floating rate 17% 1,504 — 1,504 2 0% 3,936 — 3,936
Fixed rate 2 6% 5.737 — 5,737 4 9% 6,882 — 6,882
7,241 — 7.241 10,818 — 10,818

QOther

Secured bank lean — Sterling™ 7 00% {530) — (530) 7 25% (558) — (558)
Bank overdraft — Sterhng** — — — 0% (1,259) — (1,259
Convertible loan stock — US Dollars** — -— — 10% —_ 918 918
(530) — (530) 9,001 918 9919

* At floating rate ** At fixed rate

The fixed rate cash deposits were placed with banks throughout the year and earned interest of between 2 4% and 5 8% Floating rate cash
earns interest based on LIBID equivalents

Short term recevables and payables are not interast beanng with the exception of the short term efement of the long term loan
The long term loan, which 1s repayable over 11 years, incurred interest of between 7 0% and 7 75%

Interest rate sensitvity analysis

In the financial peniod for the 13 months to 30 Apnl 2008, i interest rates had been 100 basis points higher and all other vanables were
held constant, the Group’s profit would have been increased by arca £63,000

Credit Risk
Credit nsk 15 the nsk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and anses ornapally from the Group's recervables from customers and investment of iquid funds

The Group hrmits 1ts exposure to credit nsk by only investing in ligud securnties and only with counter parties that have a high credit rating

Capital Risk

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the return
to stakeholders as well as sustaring the future development of the business In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may consider the total amount of dvidends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, 1ssued new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from the previcus finanoal year

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in Note 16, cash and cash equivalents and
equity attnbutable to the parent, compnsing share capital, reserves and retained earmings as disclosed i Notes 17 and 18

Trade Recervables

The exposure to credit nsk i1s mitigated by selling to a diverse range of customers The Group has implemented policies that require
appropnate credit checks on potential customers prior 1o sales taking place At the balance sheet date there were no significant
concentrations of credit nsk either by customer or by geography The maximum exposure to credit sk 15 represented by the carrying amount
of each finanaal asset in the balance sheet



Gross Impairnent Gross Impairment

2008 2008 2007 2007

Ageing of trade recesvables £000 £000 £'000 £'000

Not past due and less than 30 days past due 6,203 — 5.592 —

Past due 30 — 90 days 303 — 446 —
Past due greater than 90 days 93 (40) 205

6,626 (40) 6,243 (40

Trade receivables that are less than three months overdue are generally not considered impaired  Recetvables more than three months
overdue are considered on a line by line basis and a provision 1s made where recovery 1s considered doubtful

No other financial assets are past due

Ligqquadaty risk
Liguidhty nisk 1s the nisk that the Group will not be able to meet its finanaoal obligations as they fall due To mimmize this nisk the Group only
invests funds i iquid secunties As a contingency, the Group mantains the following hines of credit

+ a £5million overdraft faclity
= annvoice discounting arrangement on PURE Digital invoices
The following table 1s drawn up based on contractual matuntes including both interest and principal cashflows

Carrying Contractual Less than

amount Cashflows 1 year

Apnl 2008 £'000 £°000 £'000
Bank loan 530 530 530
Trade and other payables 3,442 3,442 3,442
3,972 3,972 3,972

Carmying Contractual Less than

amount Cashflows ¥ year

March 2007 £000 £°000 £000
Bank loan 558 558 558
Bank overdraft 1,259 1,259 1,259
Trade and other payables 4,216 4,216 4,216
6,033 6,033 6,033

Fair values of financial mstruments
Fair value 1s defined as the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in an arm'’s length transaction between two
informed and willing parties and 1s calculated by reference to market rates discounted to current value

2008 2007
Carmying amount Camying amount
and fair value and fair value
MNaotes £'000 £'000
Financial assets
Trade and other recewvables 13 7,024 6,440
Cash and cash equivalents 14 7.241 0,818
Available for sale investrnents il 4,611 7,027
Other Recevables
Loan note i3 795 795
Canvertible loan note 16 — 918
Financial habwhues
Bank overdraft 14 — (1,259
Long term borrowings 16 (530) (558)
Trade and other payables 15 (3,442) (4,216)

Assumptions used in estimating the fair values of finanaal instruments reflected in the table above

Cash, cash equuvalents and bank overdraft
The farr value approximates to book value due to the short term matunty of these instruments
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Available for sale investments

The fair value of unquated investments 1s made by reference to recent funding rounds or, In the absence of the former, to a discounted

cash-flow forecast

Loan Note
The fair value approxmates {o book value

Convertible Loan Note
The fair value approximates to book value

Long term borrowings

The fair value approximates to book value as this instrument is at a vanable interest rate

22 Contingent Liabilities

The Group had no contingent liabihties at 30th Apnl 2008 or 31st March 2007

23 Employee Benefits

Pension

The Group participates in a number of defined contribution pensicn plans in the UK The assets of the schemes are held separately in
independently administered funds There were no outstanding contnbutions at the balance sheet date

Share-based payments

Share options

The following cptions have been granted under the Imagination Technolcgies Key Employee Share Option Schemes, Savings Related Share

Option Scheme and Long Term Incentive Plan and remain outstanding at 30th Apnl 2008

OQutstanding Date from
at 31st Exerase which first Exptry
April 2008 price exerasable date
Year of Issue
1998 1,600,000 64p 2001 2008
1998 *1,588,750 6dp 2000 2008
1998 2,950,850 53p 2001 2008
1999 318,000 195p 2002 2009
2000 906,500 212p 2003 2010
2000 *50,000 212p 2002 2010
2001 *1.300,000 64p 2003 20M
2001 1,380,125 46p 2004 201
2002 1,168,700 19p 2005 2012
2003 1,181,250 34 5p 2006 2013
2003 95,500 60p 2006 2013
2004 20,000 83p 2007 2014
2004 217,500 82p 2007 2014
2005 2,486,575 64 25p 2008 2015
2005 1,473,550 67 S5p 2008 2015
2006 75,000 55p 2009 2016
2006 *155,000 55p 2009 2016
2006 1,013,519 60 Sp 2009 2010
2007 961,174 102p 2010 2011
Total 18,141,993

Options marked™ have been granted under the Long Term Incentive Plan



The number and weighted average exercise pnces of share cptions are as follows

Weighted average Number Weighted average Number

exerase price of options exerase price of ophons

2008 2008 2007 2007

Outstanding at the beginning of the pertod 65p 19,425,854 61p 23,824,761
Exercised dunng the pencd 44p (1,783,286) 67p (4,360,380)
Granted dunng the penod 102p 987,740 59p 1,336,124
Lapsed dunng the penod a2p {488,315) 83p (1,374,651)
Qutstanding at the end of the period 68p 18,141,993 B5p 19,425,854
Exercisable at the end of the penod 46p 8,107,175 67p 12,859,461

The weighted average share price dunng the penod was 107p (2007 85p)
The options outstanding at the year end have an exercase price in the range of 19p to 212p and a weighted average contractual hfe of 41
years

Employee Share Plan
The following awards have been granted under the Imagination Technologies Employee Share Plan and remamn outstanding at 30th Apnl
2008

Cutstanding Date from
at 30th which first Expiry
Apnl 2008 exerasable date
Year of Issue
2006 1,818,110 2009 2009
2007 2,098,690 2010 2010
2007 47,360 2010 2010
2008 248,515 2011 2014
Total 4,212,675

The company has share option schemes and an employee share plan scheme, detalls of which are contained in the Remuneration Report

In accordance wath IFRS 2, the fair value of services received in return for share options and employee share plan awards granted tc
employees 1s measured by reference to the farr value of share options and employee share plan awards granted In accordance wath the
transiional provisions in IFRS 1 and IFRS 2, the recognition and measurement principles in IFRS 2 have not been applied to share option
grants made prior to 7th November 2002 which had not vested by 1st Apnl 2005 The estimate of the fair value of the services 1s measured
based on the Black-Schales or Monte Cado Simutation medels, financial models used to caleulate the far value of options and awards
under the employee share plan >

The assumptions used in the calculation of the fair value of options are set out below

Date of share option grant Dec 2002 May 2003 Nov 2003 May 2004 Jun 2004 Jan 2005 Dec 2005
Share price at grant date {pence) 19 345 60 83 82 64 25 675
Exercise price {pence) 24-28 43-52 75-90 104-124 102-123 80-96 84-101
Expected volatiity 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60% 60%
Risk free interest rate 4 4% 39% 49% 51% 52% 4 4% 4 4%
Time to matunty (years} 3 5 5 5 5 5 5
Fair value per option {pence) 94 170 302 420 415 s 344
Date of share option grant Jun 2006 Sept 2006 Sept 2007
Share pace at grant date {pence) 55 88 13
Exeraise price {pence} 69-82 — —
Expected volatility 60% 60% 41%
Risk free interest rate 4 5% 4 5% 58%
Time to maturty {years) 5 3 3
Fair value per option (pence) 280 347 445
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The assumptions used in the calculation of the farr value of the employee share plan awards are set out below

Date of employee share plan grant Sep 2006 lul 2007 Aug 2007 Jan 2008
Share price at grant date {pence} 7075 1285 1275 119
Expected volatility 60% 41% 41% 41%
Risk free mterest rate 4 5% 5 8% 58% 5 8%
Time to matunty {years) 3 3 3 3
Fair value per option {pence) 53 784 776 726

The expected volatiity 1s based on the histenc volatility, adjusted for any expected changes to future volatilty due to publicly avallable
information

24 Related Parties

Identity of related parties
Transaclions between the Company and rts subsidianes have been eliminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this note

Transactions with key management personnel

Key management personnel compnse the Directors [n additian to their salaries, the Group also provides non-cash benefits to Directors and
contrbutes to post-employment benefit schemes on their behalf Directors also participate in the Group's share incentive programmes The
share based payments are valued at therr fair value at the date of grant Full details of Directors’ compensation, including post-employment
benefits 1s gven In the Remuneration Report

The key management personnel compensations are as follows

2008 2007
£ 000 £ 000
Emoluments 532 471
Pension contnbutions 26 22
Total 558 493

Details of key management’s interests in the Company’s shares and share options are set out in the Remuneration Report
During 2008 and 2007, no member of the Board of Directars had a personal interest in any business transactions of the Group



Imagination Technologies Group plc Parent Company
Balance Sheet

As at 30 Apnl As at 31 March
2008 2007 Restated
Notes E000 £000
Fixed assets
Investment in subsidiary undertakings 27 23,978 22,660
23978 22,660
Current assets
Debtors 28 51,479 50,505
Cash 42 540
51,521 51,045
Current habilities
Creditors amounts falling due within ane year 29 (313) (182)
Net current assets 51,208 50,863
Net assets 75,186 73,523
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 32 21,926 21,748
Share premium account 33 50,937 50,321
Other capital reserve 33 597 593
Warrant reserve 33 826 830
Share based payment reserve 33 2,487 1,245
Retained earnings 33 (1.587) (1,214)
Equity shareholders’ funds 34 75,186 73,523

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 25th June, 2008 and were signed on its behalf by

G S Shingles
Director

25 Accounting Policies
The parent company financial statements present information about the Company as a separate entity and not about its group

The following accounting policies have been apphed consistently in dealing with items which are considered matenal in relation to the
financial statements

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable UK Accounting Standards and under the histonical accounting
rules The following pnnapal accounting policies have been applied consistently throughout the penod and preceding year in dealing with
items which are considered matenal in relation to the Company's finanoal statements

The Company has adopted UITF 44 “Group and treasury share transactions” for the first ttme in these financial statements Where a parent
entity grants rights 1o its equity instruments to employees of a subsidiary, and such share-based compensation is accounted for as equity-
settled 1n the consolidated financial statements of the parent, UITF 44 requtres the subsichary to record an expense for such compensation in
accordance with FRS 20 (share-based payments), with a corresponding increase recogrised 1n equity as a contnbution from the parent The
comparatives have been restated accordingly

Under section 230(4) of the Companies Act 1985 the Company 1s exempt from the requirement to present its own profit and loss account
The Company made a loss for the year of £373,000 (2007 £305,000)

Under Finanaal Reporting Standard 1 the Company 15 exempt from the requirement 1o prepare a cash flow statement on the grounds that it
is included in the consolidated accounts which 1t has prepared

The company has taken advantage of the exemption contained in FRS 8 and has therefore not disclosed transactions or balances with 1ts
subsidianes

Foreign currencies

Transactions 1n foreign currencies are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling at the date of transachon Manetary assets and liabilities
denorminated in foreign currencies are translated using the contracted rate or rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date and the
gains or losses on translation are included in the profit and loss account

Investments i subsidiaries
tnvestments 1n subsichanes are stated at cost less any prowsions for iImpairment
Details of the Company’s subsihary undertakings are included in Note 11 of the Group financial statements
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Share options

The fair value of optians granted 1s recognised as an employee expense with a corresponding increase In equity The fair value 1s measured at
grant date and spread over the penod dunng which the employees become unconditionally entitled to the options The fair value of the
options granted 1s measured using an option pnang model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted The amount recognised as an expense 1s adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options that vest except where forfeiture 1s
only due to share pnices not achieving the threshold for vesting

For cash-settied share-based payment transactions, the fair value of the amount payable to the employee s recognised as an expense with a
comesponding increase in habilities The fair value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the penod duning which the employees become
unconditionally entitled to payment The fair value 1s measured based on an optron pnong model taking in to account the terms and
condiions upen which the instruments were granted The hability 1s revalued at each balance sheet date and settlement date with any
changes to fair value being recogrised in the profit and loss account

As the Company grants options over its own shares to the employees of its subsidianies, 1in accordance with UITF 44, 1t recognises an increase
1n the cost of Investment in 1its subsidiaries equivalent to the equrty-settled share-based payment charge recogrised n its subsichary’s financial
statements with the corresponding credit being recognised directly in equity

Taxation
The charge for taxation 15 based an the profit or loss for the penod and takes into account taxation deferred because of timing differences
between the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting purposes

Deferred tax 1s recagnised in respect of ali tming differences between the treatment of certain tems for taxaten and accounting purposes
which have ansen but not reversed by the balance sheet date, except as othenwise required by FRS 19

Related Parties
The Company has a related party relationship with its subsichanies (see Note 1) and wath 1ts Board of Directors (see the Remuneration
Report)

26 Employvees
The Company does not employ any staff
Details of Directors’ remuneration are set out in the Remuneration Report The Non-Executive Directars are remunerated by the Group

27 Investments 1n Subsidiary Undertakings

Restated
2008 2007
£000 £000
Cost and net book value
At beginning of perod 22,660 21,842
Addimon - Share based payment to employees of subsidiary 1,318 718
At end of penod 23,978 22,660
28 Debtors
2008 2007
£000 £000
Prepayments and accrued income 27 35
Amocunts owed by subsidiary undertakings 51,452 50,470
51,479 50,505
29 Credutors: Amounts falling due within one year
2008 2007
£000 £000
Accruals and deferred income 313 182

30 Operating leases
The Company has no operating lease commitments (2007 nil)



31 Capital Commitments

At 30th Apnl 2008, the Company had no capital commitments (2007 £nil)

32 Called Up Share Capital

Details of the Company’'s called up share capital are shown in Note 17 of the Group financal statements

33 Reserves

Share Other Capital Warrant Share based Retained

Premium Reserve Reserve payment reserve Eamings

£000 £000 £000 E000 E0DO

As at 1st April 2007 50,321 593 830 — (1,214}

Restated after adoption of UITF 44 — — — 1,245 —

As at 1st Apnl 2007 Restated 50,321 593 830 1,245 (1,214)

Result for financial period — — — — (373}

Acqurstion consideration — 4 ()] — —

Prermum on Issue of new shares 616 — — - —
Credit in respect of

Equity-settled share-based payment — — — 1,242 —

As at 30th Apnl 2008 50,937 597 826 2,487 {1.587)

34 Reconcihation of Movements in Ecqquuty Shareholders' Funds

Restated

2008 2007

£000 £000

Equity sharehalders’ funds at the start of the perniod 73,523 66,219

Loss for the period (373) (305)

Credit 1n respect of FRS 20 employee share scheme charges 1,242 718

Issue of share capital 794 6,891

Equity shareholders’ funds at the end of the penod 75,186 73,523
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Five Year Record

IFRS iFRS IFRS IFRS UK GAAP
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
£000 £000 £'000 £'000 £000
Income Statement
Revenue 60,022 48,062 35,273 30,583 31,215
Cost of sales (21,413) (20,913) {16,231) (12,947) {(14,066)
Gross profit 38,609 27,149 19,042 17,636 17,149
Research and development expenses (29.110) (23.419) (20,649) (19,381) (16 096)
Sales and administration expenses (7.997) (6.250) {5,549) {4,953) {5,083)
Total operating expenses (37.107) (29,669) {26,198} (24,334) (21,179)
Cperating profit/(loss) 1,502 (2,250) (7,156) (6,698) {4,030
Share of loss of asseaated undertaking — — — — (4)
Total operating profit/{loss) 1,502 (2,250) (7,156) (6,698) {4,034)
Net finanang income 379 218 286 260 155
Profit/{loss) before taxation 1,881 {2,031) (6,870) (6,438) {3.879)
Taxation 383 (244) (490) 805 613
Profit/{loss) after taxation 2,264 (2,545) (7.360) (5,633) (3.266)
Earnings per share Basic and diluted 10p {1 2p) (3 7p) (3 0p {1 8p)
Balance Sheet
Non-current assets 14,732 15,690 14,542 9,309 8,842
Current assets 25,358 25,714 19,083 17,194 13,001
Total Assets 40,090 41,404 33,625 26,503 21,843
Current habilities (7.104) (8,783) (6,896) (8,111} {5,752)
Non-current habiities (743) (529) {557) {588) —
Total Liabilities (7.847) (9,312) (7.453) (8,699) {5,572}
Net assets 32,243 32,092 26,172 17,804 16,091
Called up share capital 21,926 21,748 20,706 18,905 18,014
Capital reserves 57,015 60,548 53,843 40,243 33,960
Retained earnings (46,698) (50,204) (48,377) (41,344) (35,883)
Total equity 32,243 32,002 26,172 17,804 16,091

These tables are for representative purposes only Full details can be found tn the Company’'s Annual Reports
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Data and projections shown on pages 1-34 are the product of consolidated partner data, analyst information and Imagmauon Technologes
research

Imaginatien Technolegies, the Imagination Technalages fogo, POWERVR, SGX, USSE, MBX, VXD, VXE, PDP, 12P, ENSIGMA, UCC, META,
MTX, AMA, MeQS, CODESCAPE, IMGworks, PURE Digital, PURE, EVOKE-15, Highway, Chronos, Siesta, PURE CNE, EcoPlus and intellitext are
trademarks or registered trademarks of imagiration Technologies Limited  All other logos, products, trademarks and registered trademarks
are the property of their respective owners

Copynght © 2008 Imagination Technologies Lirmited, an imagination Technalogies Group plc company




